

Marcin Walendowski Senior Software Engineer





About me

A top-notch Senior Software Engineer with 7+ years of programming experience in JS. Over 8+ years I shipped over 100+ websites, web/mobile/desktop apps and backend services. I specialise in: Node.js, React, React Native, Electron, and Meteor but love JavaScript & Node.js the most. Personally, a homegrown pizzaiolo.

Experience



Senior Software Engineer & Team Lead

Flip Fit

Oct 2019 - Present

Los Angeles, USA

- · A startup merging social media with e-commerce,
- · Leading the development of the mobile app in React Native
- · Reported directly to CEO in Los Angeles,
- Fully remote with 9 hours timezone difference.



Co-Founder & CTO

TeaCode.io

Mar 2016 – Mar 2019

Warsaw, Poland

- Self-founded
- · Node.js apps focused
- Mainly Scandinavian clients
- · Over 10 people hired







Full Stack Developer

Brainhub.eu

Jan 2017 - Apr 2017

Warsaw, Poland

- Node.js
- Electron
- React
- · World-class clients



CEO and Founder

BirdEye - photography and filming

Nov 2014 - Mar 2016

Warsaw, Poland

- Passion project
- Aerial photography and cinematography
- International commisions



Full Stack Developer

MU Interactive Media

Mar 2014 - Mar 2016

Warsaw, Poland

- Backend solutions
- Backend for e-commerce
- Notification systems



Front End Developer

MU Interactive Media

Mar 2013 - Mar 2014

Warsaw, Poland

- E-commerce websites
- · Landing pages





Education

	Warsaw University of Technology Engineer's degree, Electronics and Information Technology	2011 - 2015 Poland
ULPGC	Universidad de Las Palmas de Gran Canaria Engineer's degree, Electronics and Information Technology	2013 - 2014 Spain
	XIV LO im. Stanisława Staszica, Warsaw, Poland High School	2011 Poland

Languages









Testimonials



Ferran Negre Pizarro

Senior React Native Developer at Flip Fit

2020

Worked together

"Marcin is a really hard working developer. But not only that, he also spends time to build relations with people and to help management in order to grow the business. He knows how to deal with React, React Native and all the ecosystem around those. Teams simply like Marcin. His vibe and skills make him a really good professional."



Bartłomiej Pierzchała

Product Designer at Netguru

2020

Worked together

"Marcin is an excellent team player. He's highly skilled in digital product development, excelling at React Native. His social skills make him a great colleague and you'd wish to have him on your team. As a lead product designer, I worked closely with him on facilitating our design hand-off process and setting up our design system.

Cross-functional communication skills are strong with this one!"



Adam Golgb

Fullstack JavaScript Developer at Brainhub.eu

2020

Worked together

"When discussing a new functionality his voice was always present, often recommending alternate ways on how to work on a task if something does not go well. He is a great observer, suggests great solutions for these issues that can be easily adapted by the team. His hard skills together with communication skills and helpfulness make him a great team member for any project. I highly believe that Marcin would be a valuable member and an asset to every team."

Get in touch

Email: hello@javascriptdeveloper.io